

These minutes to be accepted/amended at the September 13, 2021 Board of Education meeting.

Sharon Center School Board of Education

The Regular Meeting of the Sharon Board of Education was held on Monday, June 14, 2021 as a virtual meeting.

PRESENT:

<u>Board of Education Members:</u> Doug Cahill, Monica Connor, Plamen Petkov, Deborah Rathbun, Amanda Thompson, Anne Vance, Kathleen Visconti <u>Superintendent:</u> Lisa Carter <u>Interim Assistant Superintendents:</u> Scott Fellows & Jill Pace <u>Principal:</u> Karen Manning <u>Board Clerk:</u> Kathryn Amiet <u>Guests:</u> Mike Flint (CATV6), Meghan Flanagan, Katy McEnroe

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Board Chair Doug Cahill

Motion by Deborah Rathbun/2nd by Monica Connor to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried by unanimous vote.

Principal Manning thanked the entire community for their amazing support across the year.

"Spotlight on Student Learning" will be addressed during the "End of the Year Wrap Up 2020-2021" by Superintendent Lisa Carter and Principal Karen Manning.

Motion by Anne Vance/2nd by Monica Connor to accept the Consent Agenda as presented. Motion carried by unanimous vote.

No Public Comment was heard.

Principal Manning's report began with a Power Point Presentation of recent activities at Sharon Center School.

She also updated the Board about some of the special projects that went on during this past month, including the three Games Days that enabled all grades to enjoy a variety of outdoor physical activities, and the Town of Sharon's Memorial Day program in which the school participated. There were also some off site field trips that took place.

There will be a Regional Summer School at Salisbury Central in July with 18 Sharon students participating.

The Assistant Superintendents and the Superintendent reviewed their June reports to the Board.

Superintendent Lisa Carter detailed the Reopening Plan under the agenda item "Continuity of Service Plan 2021-2022".

Superintendent Carter and Principal Manning collaborated on the "End of the Year Wrap Up 2020-2021" to speak about student achievement and student well-being, both regionally and at Sharon Center School.

Motion by Monica Connor/2nd by Kathleen Visconti to adopt Policy 2151 as written. Motion carried by unanimous vote.

Motion by Deborah Rathbun/2nd by Monica Connor to accept the entire policy 3000 series as presented. Motion carried by unanimous vote.

Motion by Anne Vance/ 2^{nd} by Deborah Rathbun to approve the SBAC and NGSS assessments survey as presented. Motion carried by unanimous vote.

No Public Comment was heard.

Motion by Anne Vance/2nd by Kathleen Visconti to move into Executive Session at 8:02 p.m. for the purpose of the Superintendent's evaluation. Superintendent Carter and Principal Manning were invited to attend. Motion carried by unanimous vote.

The Board returned to open session at 8:30 p.m.

Motion by Amanda Thompson/2nd by Anne Vance to adjourn. The meeting was adjourned at 8:31 p.m. by unanimous vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathryn Amiet Board Clerk